AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
April 8, 2014
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

(1) Young Parykn McNab

Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) Chief Mountain Gas

PowerPoint Presentation

MINUTES

(1) Council Meeting Minutes — March 25, 2014
(2) Council Meeting Minutes — March 11, 2014

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS

1)

(2)
3)

(4)

Operations

a) Operations Report
- Report from Director of Operations, dated April 1, 2014

b) Regional Water System Approval to Operate a Treatment Plant
- Report from Director of Operations, dated April 1, 2014

Planning and Development

Finance and Administration

a) 2014 Mill Rate Bylaw No. 1248-14

- Report from Director of Finances, dated March 28, 2014
b) Discount and Penalty Bylaw No. 1249-14

- Report from Director of Finances, dated March 28, 2014

Municipal

a) CAO Report
- Report from CAO, dated April 2, 2014
b) Wind Energy Development Review
- Letter from Oldman River Regional Services Commission, dated March 19, 2014

CORRESPONDENCE

1)

Action Required

a) Potential Reductions to Weekday Business Hours at the Twin Butte Post Office
- Letter from Canada Post, dated March 24, 2014
b) April 28 — National Day of Mourning
- Letter from Workers’ Compensation Board, dated March 19, 2014
¢) Community Drug Alert
- Fax from Community Drug Alert, dated March 31, 2014
d) AHS Health Advisory Councils
- Email from Alberta Health Services, dated March 20, 2014
e) Southern Alberta Waste From Energy Association (SAEWA)
- Email from SAEWA, dated March 20, 2014
f) Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village Farm Tour
- Email from Kootenai Brown Pioneer Village, dated March 26, 2014
g) In Town Sewage Disposal
- Email from Town of Pincher Creek, dated March 31, 2014




h) Alberta’s Watershed Management Symposium: Flood Mitigation
- Email from Alberta Flood Symposium, dated March 26, 2014
1) Internet Service in the MD of Pincher Creek
- Letter from Pat Moskaluk, dated April 2, 2014

(2) For Information

a) No Increase in Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) Funding
- Email from FCSS, dated March 24, 2014
b) Letters Regarding Transmission Lines in MD of Pincher Creek
- Email from Chinook Area Lane Users Association (CALUA), dated March 31, 2014
¢) Municipal Grant Payment
- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated March 13, 2014
d) Thank You Letter
- Letter from Partners FOR the Saskatchewan River Basin, dated March 21, 2014
e) Notification of Spray Lake Sawmills Harvest Plans
- Letter from Spray Lake Sawmills, dated March 6, 2014

COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Pincher Creek Foundation
- Financial Statements — Crestview Lodge, for year ending December 31, 2013

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
IN-CAMERA

(1) Land
(2) Legal

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Bl


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
TABLE OF CONTENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1
MANAGEMENT REPORT 2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 4
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 5
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FL@W 6
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS 7-18
SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED:RINANCIAL STATEMENTS 18 - 20

Young Parkyn McNab we



Young Parkyn McNab we

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: The Reeve and Members of Council of
the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Municipal District of
Pincher Creek No. 9 which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31,
2013, and the consolidated statements of operations, change in net financial assets and cash flow for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation'of' these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadianugenerally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirethents and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of.material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making, those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and‘fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the seffectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness “of /accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 as at December 31, 2013 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards.

Lethbridge, Alberta

Tuesday, April 08, 2014 Chartered Accountants

LETHBRIDGE * FORT MACLEOD » CLARESHOLM ¢ TABER e MILK RIVER ¢ *PINCHER CREEK 1
* Denotes Part-Time Office



MANAGEMENT REPORT

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and other information contained in this Financial
Report are the responsibility of the management of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared from information provided by management.
Financial statements are not precise since they include certain amounts based on estimates and
judgments. Management has determined such amounts on a reasonable basis in order to ensure that
the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects.

The Municipal District maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative controls that are
designed to provide reasonable assurance that the financial information is relevant, reliable and accurate
and that the Municipal District's assets are properly accounted for and adequately safeguarded.

The elected Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 is responsible for ensuring that
management fulfils its responsibilities for financial statements.

Council meets annually with management and the external auditors,to discuss internal controls over the
financial reporting process, auditing matters and financial reporting,issues, and to satisfy itself that each
party is properly discharging its responsibilities. Council ‘also; considers the engagement or re-
appointment of the external auditors. Council reviews the monthly'financial reports.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited By Young Parkyn McNab LLP, Chartered
Accountants, the external auditors, in accordance with Ganadian generally accepted auditing standards
on behalf of the Council, residents and ratepayers of the,Municipal District. Young Parkyn McNab LLP
has full and free access to the Council.

Chief Administrative Officer

Young Parkyn McNab we 2



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at December 31, 2013

2013 2012

Financial assets
Cash and temporary investments (note 2) $ 1,709,067 $ 7,954,243
Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable (note 3) 298,814 246,361
Trade and other receivables (note 4) 2,073,571 1,063,046
Investments (note 5) 11,166,934 10,793,760
Debt charges recoverable (note 6) 2,605,841 2,706,955

17,854,227 22,764,365

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,777,779 1,816,177
Employee benefit obligations (note 7) 699,500 693,504
Deferred revenue (note 8) 1,060,848 5,029,108
Long-term debt 6,103,613 6,473,794
10,641,740 14,012,583
Net financial assets 7,212,487 8,751,782
Non-financial assets
Prepaid expenses 66,567 126,912
Inventory for consumption 1,869,241 1,506,344
Tangible capital assets (schedule 2) 50,390,206 40,680,954
52,326,014 42,314,210
Accumulated surplus (note 10) $ 59,538,501 $ 51,065,992

Commitments and contingencies (note 16)

Approved on behalf of Council:

Councillor Councillor

Young Parkyn McNab we 3



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Budget 2013 2012
(Unaudited)
Revenue
Net municipal property taxes (note 13) $ 8,666,730 $ 8,624,777 $ 7,751,100
User fees and sales of goods 479,480 504,858 544,240
Government transfers for operating (note 14) 423,520 779,110 515,267
Investment income 368,620 489,801 383,864
Penalties and costs of taxes 44,800 52,829 47,896
Licenses and permits 23,950 13,493 54,252
Gain on disposal of capital assets 53,460 295,493 143,691
Rental 173,090 384,637 200,069
Other 208,700 98,544 2,747,476
10,442,350 11,243,542 12,387,855
Expenses (note 15)
Legislative 225,750 202,254 213,591
Administration 1,430,045 1,569,846 1,268,616
Police, fire, disaster, ambulance and bylaw
enforcement 522/064 723,419 391,249
Roads, streets, walks and lighting 6,258,700 6,256,180 5,129,837
Airport 855,364 859,641 847,917
Storm sewers and drainage 44170 33,419 30,757
Water supply and distribution 132,960 105,125 111,558
Waste management 345,150 338,186 321,942
Other environmental use and protection 89,200 88,829 93,267
Family and community support services 114,580 114,428 114,579
Cemeteries and crematoriums 27,720 27,292 36,510
Land use planning, zoning and development 273,930 314,228 275,507
Economic and agricultural development 596,423 580,495 396,236
Parks and recreation 407,410 330,270 341,813
Culture - libraries, museums, halls 345,680 335,310 426,659
11,669,146 11,878,922 10,000,038
(Deficiency) excess of revenue‘oyver expenses (1,226,796) (635,380) 2,387,817
before other
Other
Government transfers for capital (note 14) 6,499,490 9,107,889 902,135
Excess of revenue over expenses 5,272,694 8,472,509 3,289,952
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 51,065,992 51,065,992 47,776,040

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 56,338,686 $ 59,538,501 $ 51,065,992

Young Parkyn McNab we 4



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Budget 2013 2012
(Unaudited)

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 5272694 $ 8,472,509 $ 3,289,952
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (11,271,760)  (12,298,892) (7,686,064)
Amortization 2,458,896 2,574,641 2,276,551
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets - (280,494) (143,691)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - 295,493 143,691

(8,812,864) (9,709,252) (5,409,513)

Net change in inventory for consumption - (362,897) 241,762
Net change in prepaid expense - 60,345 (39,615)

- (302,552) 202,147

Increase in net financial assets (3,540,170) (1,539,295) (1,917,414)
Net financial assets, beginning of year 8,751,782 8,751,782 10,669,196

Net financial assets, end of year

$ 5211612 $ 7,212,487 $ 8,751,782

Young Parkyn McNab we



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the year ended December 31, 2013

2013 2012
Operating transactions
Excess of revenue over expenses 8,472,509 $ 3,289,952
Adjustments for items which do not affect cash
Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets (280,494) (143,691)
Amortization 2,574,641 2,276,551
10,766,656 5,422,812
Net change in non-cash working capital items
Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable (52,453) 64,983
Trade and other receivables (1,010,525) 345,910
Investments (373,174) (476,758)
Debt charges recoverable 101,114 (2,706,955)
Inventory for consumption (362,897) 241,762
Prepaid expenses 60,345 (39,615)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 961,602 1,294,660
Employee benefit obligations 5,996 154,324
Deferred revenue (3,968,260) 1,389,790
Cash provided by operating transactions 6,128,404 5,690,913
Capital transactions
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 295,493 143,691
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (12,298,892) (7,686,064)
Cash applied to capital transactions (12,003,399) (7,542,373)
Financing transactions
Proceeds of long-term debt - 5,145,273
Repayment of long-term debt (370,181) (170,798)
Cash applied to financing trahsactions (370,181) 4,974,475
(Decrease) increase in cash and'temporary investments (6,245,176) 3,123,015
Cash and temporary investments; beginning of year 7,954,243 4,831,228
Cash and temporary investments, end of year 1,709,067 $ 7,954,243

Young Parkyn McNab we



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 are the
representations of management prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for local government established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Significant aspects of the accounting policies
adopted by the Municipal District are as follows:

(a) Reporting entity
The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses,
changes in fund balances and change in financial position of the reporting entity which
comprises all of the organizations that are owned or controlled by the Municipal District and
are, therefore, accountable to the Council for the administration of their financial affairs and
resources.

Taxes levied also includes requisitions for edugatignal, health care, social and other
external organizations that are not part of the municipal reporting entity.

The statements exclude trust assets that are @dministered for the benefit of external parties.
Interdepartmental and organizational transactiong’and balances are eliminated.

(b) Basis of accounting
The financial statements are preparedising the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual
basis of accounting records revepnue':@s it is earned and measurable. Expenses are
recognized as they are incurred and measurable based upon receipt of goods or services
and/or the legal obligation to pay.

Funds from external parties and earnings thereon restricted by agreement or legislation are
accounted for as deferred revienue until used for the purpose specified.

Government transfers;, eontributions and other amounts are received from third parties
pursuant to legislatign, regulation or agreement and may only be used for certain programs,
in the completion of specific work, or for the purchase of tangible capital assets. In addition,
certain user charges and fees are collected for which the related services have yet to be
performed. Revenue is recognized in the period when the related expenses are incurred,
services performed or the tangible capital assets are acquired.

(c) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expense during the period. Where measurement uncertainty exists, the financial statements
have been prepared within reasonable limits of materiality. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Young Parkyn McNab we 7



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Significant accounting policies, continued

(d) Investments
Investments are recorded at amortized cost. Investment premiums and discounts are
amortized on the net present value basis over the term of the respective investments.
When there has been a loss in value that is other than a temporary decline, the respective
investment is written down to recognize the loss.

(e) Inventories for resale
Land held for resale is recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes
costs for land acquisition and improvements required to prepare the land for servicing such
as clearing, stripping, and leveling charges. Related development costs incurred to provide
infrastructure such as water and waste water services, roads;, sidewalks, and street lighting
are recorded as physical assets under their respective flinction.

(f) Debt charges recoverable
Debt charges recoverable consist of amounts that are jtecoverable from municipal agencies
or other local governments with respect to outstanding debentures or other long-term debt
pursuant to annexation orders or joint capital undertakings. These recoveries are recorded
at a value that equals the offsetting portion of the unmatured long-term debt, less actuarial
requirements for the retirement of any siriking:fund debentures.

(g) Reserves for future expenses
Reserves are established at the discretion of Council to set aside funds for future operating
and capital expenses. Transfers tdg,and/or from reserves are reflected as an adjustment to
the respective fund.

(h) Requisition over-levy and under-levy
Over-levies and under-levijes:arise from the difference between the actual property tax levy
made to cover each requisition and the actual amount requisitioned.

If the actual levy exgeeds the requisition, the over-levy is accrued as a liability and property
tax revenue is reduced. Where the actual levy is less than the requisition amount, the
under-levy is accrued as a receivable and as property tax revenue.

Requisition tax rates in the subsequent year are adjusted for any over-levies or under-levies
of the prior year.

(i) Government transfers
Government transfers are the transfer of assets from senior levels of government that are
not the result of an exchange transaction, are not expected to be repaid in the future, or the
result of a direct financial return.

Government transfers are recognized in the financial statements as revenue in the period in
which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any
eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be
determined.

Young Parkyn McNab we 8



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Significant accounting policies, continued

(i) Non-financial assets
Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the normal course of operations. The change in non-financial assets
during the year, together with the excess of revenues over expenses, provides the
consolidated Change in Net Financial Assets for the year.

(i) Tangible capital assets
Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, construction, developmenj, or betterment of the asset. The
cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assetsiiis amortized on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life as follows:

Years
Land improvements 15-20
Buildings 25-40
Engineered structures 34-149
Machinery and equipment 3-30
Vehicles 3-15

Assets under construction are notiamortized until the asset is available for productive
use.

(i) Contributions of tangible capital assets
Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at fair value at the date
of receipt and also are‘recorded as revenue.

(iii) Leases
Leases are classified as capital or operating leases. Leases which transfer substantially
all of the benefits"and risks incidental to ownership of property are accounted for as
capital leases. All other leases are accounted for as operating leases and the related
lease payments are charged to expenses as incurred.

(iv) Inventories
Inventories held for consumption are recorded at the lower of cost and replacement
cost.

(v) Cultural and historical tangible capital assets
Works of art for display are not recorded as tangible capital assets but are disclosed.

Young Parkyn McNab we 9



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Cash and temporary investments

2013 2012
Cash $ 890,215 $ 366,943
Temporary investments 818,852 7,587,300

$ 1,709,067 $ 7,954,243

Temporary investments consist of premium and regular Canadian T-Bill funds with maturities of
twelve months or less.

Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivables

- 2013 2012
Taxes and grants in place of taxes receivable $ 234,005 $ 174,261
Arrears 64,809 72,100

$ 298,814 $ 246,361

Trade and other receivables

2013 2012
Provincial grants receivable $ 1,546,922 $ 614,496
Goods and Services Tax (GST) 407,192 294,335
Trade receivables 105,999 90,065
Other receivables 13,458 64,150

$ 2,073571 § 1,063,046

Investments
2013 2012
Cost Market value Cost Market value
Bonds $ 11,163,594 $ 11,081,293 $ 10,790,420 $ 11,165,936
Other 3,340 3,340 3,340 3,340

$ 11,166,934 $ 11,084,633 $§ 10,793,760 $ 11,169,276

The bond portfolio has an effective interest rate of 3.80% (2012 - 3.46%) with maturity dates
from 2014 to 2037.

The other long-term investments are recorded at cost. These instruments are not traded in an
organized financial market.

Young Parkyn McNab we 10



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

6. Debt charges recoverable
2013 2012
Current debt charges recoverable $ 104,111 $ 101,114
Non-current debt charges recoverable 2,501,730 2,605,841

$ 2,605841 $§ 2,706,955

The Municipal District has undertaken a joint landfill road development project with the
Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill Association. The MD assumed long-term financing totaling
$3,607,273 in 2012; however, $2,706,955 plus interest at 2.94% is recoverable from the Landfill
Association with respect to this financing. Amounts are recoverable in bi-annual principal and
interest payments of $90,007 until September 1, 2032.

Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 104111 $ 75,904 $ 180,015
2015 107,197 72,818 180,015
2016 110,374 69,641 180,015
2017 113,645 66,370 180,015
2018 117,013 63,002 180,015
Thereafter 2,053,501 466,709 2,520,210

$ 2,605,841 $ 814,444 $§ 3,420,285

7. Employee benefit obligations
2013 2012
Vacation and time in lieu $ 221,006 $ 212,540
Sick time 478,494 480,964

$ 699,500 $ 693,504

Vacation and time in lieu

The vacation and time in lieu liability is comprised of the vacation and overtime that employees
are deferring to future years. Employees have either earned the benefits (and they are vested)
or are entitled to these benefits within the next budgetary year.

Sick Time

Sick leave credits are earned by employees on the basis of 3/4 day for each two week pay period
worked, until the employee reaches the age of 65, to a maximum of 120 days. Upon termination
of employment or retirement, a non-union employee shall be entitled to any unused sick leave
time in the form of severance pay. Union employees shall be entitled to any unused sick time on
pensionable retirement at age 55 or death.

Young Parkyn McNab we 11



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

8. Deferred revenue
2013 2012
Federal Gas Tax Fund $ 431,637 $ -
Flood damages 255,494 46,399
Final Mile Rural Community Program 200,000 -
Bridge grants 104,857 -
Prepaid property taxes 39,688 33,254
Regional water study 15,883 300,646
Municipal Sustainability Initiative 13,289 4,648,809
$ 1,060,848 $ 5,029,108
9. Long-term debt
2013 2012
Tax supported debentures $ 6,101,401 $ 6,462,833
Capital lease 2,212 10,961
$ 6,103,613 $ 6,473,794
Current portion $ 375,305 $ 368,278

Principal and interest repaymentg are due as follows:

Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 375,305 $ 182,884 $ 558,189
2015 385,134 170,843 555,977
2016 397,565 158,412 555,977
2017 410,402 145,575 555,977
2018 423,655 132,322 555,977
Thereafter 4,111,552 1,682,602 5,794,154

$ 6,103,613 § 2,472,638 § 8,576,251

Debenture debt is repayable to Alberta Capital Finance Authority and bears interest from 2.94%
to 3.49% per annum with maturity dates ranging from 2019 to 2032. Debenture debt is issued on
the credit and security of the Municipal District at large.

Interest on long-term debt amounted to $194,545 (2012 - $50,336). The Municipal District's cash
payments for interest in 2013 was $194,545 (2012 - $50,336)

The capital lease relates to a 0% IOS Financial Services finance contract payable in monthly
installments at $571, due September 2014.

Young Parkyn McNab we 12



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

10. Accumulated surplus

Accumulated surplus consists of internally restricted and unrestricted amounts and equity in
tangible capital assets as follows:

2013 2012
Unrestricted surplus $ 821,946 $ -
Internally restricted surplus (reserves) (note 11) 11,824,121 14,151,877
Equity in tangible capital assets (note 12) 46,892,434 36,914,115

$ 59,538,501 $§ 51,065,992

1. Reserves

Council has set up reserves for various purposes. | These reserves are either required by
legislation or set up at the discretion of Council to provide funding for future expenses.

2013 2012

Operating
Gravel reclamation $ 240,358 $ 92,998
Mill rate stabilization 1,059,421 1,558,534
Interim operating funds 803,936 803,936
Special functions 42,012 313,474
Emergency services 30,000 30,000
Recycle committee 29,207 21,619
2,204,934 2,820,561

Capital

Administration 377,668 73,281
Emergency services 554,844 816,035
Public works 1,579,153 1,869,046
Lundbreck water/sewer system 629,927 1,450,221
Agricultural and environmental services 202,388 200,969
Culture 1,125,000 975,000
Airport 340,260 349,735
Road construction 4,185,073 3,772,320
Recycling equipment 53,388 44,388
Dams 388,324 368,450
Capital Reserve - Recreation Facilities 111,920 32,180
Capital Reserve - Regional Water System 71,242 1,379,691

9,619,187 11,331,316
$ 11,824,121 $ 14,151,877

Young Parkyn McNab we 13



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

12. Equity in tangible capital assets

2013 2012
Tangible capital assets (schedule 2) $ 191,720,388 $ 179,611,694
Accumulated amortization (schedule 2) (141,330,182) (138,930,740)
Long-term debt (note 9) (6,103,613) (6,473,794)
Debt charges recoverable (note 6) 2,605,841 2,706,955

$ 46,892,434 $§ 36,914,115

13. Net municipal property taxes
Budget 2013 2012
(Unaudited)
Taxation
Real property taxes $. 8721680 $ 8,684,444 $ 7,980,608
Linear property taxes 2,762,600 2,764,045 2,451,558
Government grants in place of property taxes 16,900 16,900 12,230

11,501,180 11,465,389 10,444,396

Requisitions

Alberta School Foundation Fund - basic iewy 2,424,930 2,424,926 2,291,848
Alberta School Foundation Fund - opted out

jurisdiction 108,750 108,753 100,683
Pincher Creek Foundation 300,770 306,933 300,765

2,834,450 2,840,612 2,693,296
$ 8,666,730 $ 8,624,777 $ 7,751,100

14. Government transfers
Budget 2013 2012
(Unaudited)
Transfers for operating:
Provincial government $ 312,970 $ 668,560 $ 385,347
Local government 110,550 110,550 129,920
423,520 779,110 515,267

Transfers for capital
Provincial government 6,499,490 9,107,889 902,135

$ 6,923,010 $§ 9,886,999 $§ 1,417,402

Young Parkyn McNab we 14



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

15.

16.

17.

Expenditures by object

Budget 2013 2012
(Unaudited)

Salaries, wages and benefits $ 3,670,180 $ 3,630,837 $§ 3,277,093
Contracted and general services 2,852,220 3,679,883 2,158,992
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 1,560,480 936,403 1,281,793
Bank charges and short term interest 6,030 15,620 7,456
Interest on long-term debt 194,560 194,545 50,336
Other expenditures 21,290 30,380 36,368
Transfers to organizations and others 905,490 816,613 911,448
Amortization of tangible capital assets 2,458,896, 2,574,641 2,276,552

$ 11,669,146, $ 11,878,922 $ 10,000,038

Contingency

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 is ajmember of the Alberta Local Authorities
Reciprocal Insurance Exchange. Under the tefms of membership, the Municipal District could
become liable for its proportionate share of apy:claim losses in excess of the funds held by the
exchange. Any liability incurred would be accounted for as a current transaction in the year the
losses are determined.

Debt limits

Section 276(2) of the Municipal.Government Act requires that debt and debt limits as defined by
Alberta Regulation 255/00 for thie,Municipal District be disclosed as follows:

L 2013 2012
Total debt limit $ 16,865,313 $ 14,527,803
Total debt 6,103,613 6,473,794

$ 10,761,700 $ 8,054,009

Debt servicing limit $ 2,810,885 $ 2,421,301
Debt servicing 558,189 562,823

$ 2252696 $ 1,858,478

The debt limit is calculated at 1.5 times revenue of the municipality (as defined in Alberta
Regulation 255/00) and the debt service limit is calculated at 0.25 times such revenue. Incurring
debt beyond these limitations requires approval by the Minister of Municipal Affairs. These
thresholds are guidelines used by Alberta Municipal Affairs to identify municipalities which could
be at financial risk if further debt is acquired. The calculation taken alone does not represent the
financial stability of the municipality. Rather, the financial statements must be interpreted as a
whole.

Young Parkyn McNab we 15



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

18.

19.

Local Authorities Pension Plan

Employees of the Municipal District participate in the Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP),
which is one of the plans covered by the Alberta Public Sector Pension Plans Act. The LAPP
serves about 223,000 people and 428 employers. The LAPP is financed by employer and
employee contributions and by investment earnings of the LAPP fund.

Contributions for current service are recorded as expenses in the year in which they become
due.

The Municipal District is required to make current service contributions to the LAPP of 10.43% of
pensionable earnings up to the year's maximum pensionable earnings under the Canada
Pension Plan and 14.47% on pensionable earnings above this ampunt. Employees of the Uncial
District are required to make current service contributions of.9.43% of pensionable salary up to
the year's maximum pensionable salary and 13.47% on pernsjonable salary above this amount.

Total current service contributions by the Municipal Districtito the LAPP in 2013 were $232,900
(2012 - $191,800). Total current service contributions by the employees of the Municipal District
to the LAPP in 2013 were $212,542 (2012 - $174,45T).

At December 31, 2012, the LAPP disclosed an actuarial deficiency of $4.98 billion.

Salary and benefits disclosure

Disclosure of salaries and benefits for electeéd ‘municipal officials, the chief administrative officer
and designated officers as required by Alberta Regulation 313/2000 is as follows:

(1) (2)

Benefits &

Salary allowances 2013 2012
Council
Berg, Bjorn $ 28,750 $ 434 $ 29,184 $ 35,650
Yagos, Terry 26,175 612 26,787 29,410
Marchuk, Gary 22,425 469 22,894 6,290
Cyr, Helen 16,875 261 17,136 26,166
Cyr, Rodney 14,000 - 14,000 26,450
Hammond, Brian 7,825 157 7,982 -
Schoening, Fred 5,050 82 5,132 -
McNab, Grant 4,425 104 4,529 -
Zielinski, Rodney - - - 13,600
Chief administrative officer 148,895 3,055 151,950 130,256
Designated officer $ 87,509 $ 3,843 $ 91,352 $ 83,414

(1) Salary includes regular base pay, bonuses, overtime, lump sum payments, gross honoraria
and any other direct cash remuneration.

(2) Benefits and allowances figures also include the employer's share of the costs of additional
taxable benefits including special leave with pay, financial planning services, retirement
planning services, concessionary loans, travel allowances, car allowances, and club

Young Parkyn McNab we 16



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

Salary and benefits disclosure, continued

memberships.
Financial instruments

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9's financial instruments consist of cash and
temporary investments, accounts receivable, investments, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, and long-term debt. It is management's opinion that the Municipal District is not
exposed to significant interest or currency risk arising from these financial instruments.

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 is subject to credit risk with respect to taxes and
grants in place of taxes receivables and trade and other receivables. Credit risk arises from the
possibility that taxpayers and entities to which the Municipal “District provides services may
experience financial difficulty and be unable to fulfil their‘gbligations. The large number and
diversity of taxpayers and customers minimizes the credit;risk.

Unless otherwise noted, the carrying value of the financialiinstrument approximates fair value.
Segmented disclosure

The Municipal District provides a range of services to its ratepayers. For each reported segment,
revenues and expenses represent both amoupts‘that are directly attributable to the segment and
amounts that are allocated on a reasonablebasis. The accounting policies used in these
segments are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the financial statements as
disclosed in Note 1.

Refer to the schedule of segmented digclosure (schedule 3).
Budget amounts

The 2013 budget for the Muinjcipal District was approved by Council on April 12, 2011 and has
been reported in the consolidated financial statements for information purposes only. These
budget amounts have not'bgen audited, reviewed, or otherwise verified.

The approved budget contained reserve transfers, capital additions and principal payments on
debt as expenditures. Since these items are not included in the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements, they have been excluded from the budget amounts presented
in these financial statements.

Budgeted surplus per financial statements $ 5,272,694
Less: Capital expenditures (11,271,760)
Long-term debt repayments (370,180)
Add: Amortization 2,458,896
Transfers from capital reserves 3,166,680
Transfers from operating reserves 743,680
Equals: budgeted surplus $ 10

Approval of financial statements

Young Parkyn McNab we 17



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

These financial statements were approved by Council and Management.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Schedule of changes in accumulated surplus Schedule 1
Equity in tangible
Unrestricted Restricted capital assets 2013 2012

Balance, beginning of year  $ - $ 14,151,877 $ 36,914415 $ 51,065,992 $§ 47,776,040
Excess of revenue over

expenses 8,472,509 - 4 8,472,509 3,289,952
Unrestricted funds

designated for future use (1,478,554) 1,478,554 - - -
Restricted funds used for

tangible capital assets - (3,806,310) 3,806,310 - -
Current year funds used for

tangible capital assets (8,492,582) - 8,492,582 - -
Disposal of tangible capital

assets 15,000 - (15,000) - -
Annual amortization expense 2,574,641 - (2,574,641) - -
Long term debt repaid (370,181) - 370,181 - -
Debt charges recoverable 101,113 - (101,113) - -
Change in accumulated 821,946 (2,327,756) 9,978,319 8,472,509 3,289,952

surplus
Balance, end of year $ 821:946" $ 11,824,121 $ 46,892,434 $ 59,538,501 $ 51,065,992

Young Parkyn McNab we 18



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Schedule of tangible capital assets Schedule 2
Land Engineered Machinery and Construction in

Land improvements Buildings structures equipment Vehicles progress 2013 2012
Cost:
Balance, beginning of year$ 3,085,219 $ 60,768 $ 1,726,816 $ 161,965,676 $ 7,495,070 $ 2,148,897 $ 3,129,247 $ 179,611,694 $ 172,598,463
Acquisitions 64,762 - 2,770 1,700,785 677,126 163,915 9,689,534 12,298,892 7,686,064
Construction-in-progress - - 5,787,221 1,910,119 3,276 - (7,700,616) - -
Disposals (15,000) - (79,221) - (32,586) (63,391) - (190,198) (672,833)
Balance, end of year 3,134,981 60,768 7,437,586 165,576,580 8,142,886 2,249,421 5,118,165 191,720,388 179,611,694
Accumulated amortization:
Balance, beginning of year - 45,864 822,994 133,017,453 3,772,810 1,271,620 - 138,930,740 137,327,022
Annual amortization - 1,519 155,707 1,715,518 547,972 153,923 - 2,574,639 2,276,551
Disposals - - (79,221) - (32,585) (63,391) - (175,197) (672,833)
Balance, end of year - 47,383 899,480 134,732,971 4,288,197 1,362,152 - 141,330,182 138,930,740
Net book value $ 3,134,981 $ 13,385 $ 6,538,106 $ 30,843,609 $ 3,854,689 $ 887,269 $ 5,118,165 $ 50,390,206 $ 40,680,954
2012 net book value $ 3,085,219 $ 14,904 $ 903823 $ 28,948,224 $ 3,722,259 $ 877277 $ 3,129,247 $ 40,680,953

Young Parkyn McNab we

19



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SCHEDULE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Schedule of segmented disclosure Schedule 3
General Protective Transportation Environmental Public health Planning and Recreation and
government services services services services development culture Total
Revenue
Net municipal property taxes $ 8,624,777 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8,624,777
User fees and sales of goods 13,760 53,253 156,644 204,619 - 76,582 - 504,858
Government transfers for operating - 48,001 361,991 - 89,009 168,359 111,750 779,110
Investment income 489,801 - - - - - - 489,801
Penalties and costs of taxes 52,829 - - - - - - 52,829
Licenses and permits - - - - - 13,493 - 13,493
Gain on disposal of capital assets 289,018 - 6,475 - - - - 295,493
Rental 212,404 - 171,273 - - 960 - 384,637
Other 5,340 - 82,499 b - 10,705 - 98,544
9,687,929 101,254 778,882 204,619 89,009 270,099 111,750 11,243,542
Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits 1,002,502 48,023 2,051,674 - - 528,638 - 3,630,837
Contracted and general services 460,130 635,221 1,952,755 468,212 - 155,642 7,923 3,679,883
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 118,628 705 658,568 17,860 - 145,642 - 936,403
Bank charges and short term interest 15,620 - - - - - - 15,620
Interest on long term debt - - 151,123 43,422 - - - 194,545
Other expenditures 17,738 556 1,878 2,646 75 - 7,487 30,380
Transfers to organizations and others - - - - 141,645 24,798 650,170 816,613
Amortization of tangible capital assets 157,480 38,914 2,338,244 - - 40,003 - 2,574,641
1,772,098 723419 7,149,242 532,140 141,720 894,723 665,580 11,878,922
(Deficiency) excess of revenue over expenses before
other 7,915,831 (622,165) (6,370,360) (327,521) (52,711) (624,624) (553,830) (635,380)
Other
Government transfers for capital 4,500,000 - 2,807,243 1,800,646 - - - 9,107,889
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 12,415,831 $ (622,165) $ (3,563,117) $ 1,473,125 $ (52,711) $ (624624) $ (553,830) $ 8,472,509

Young Parkyn McNab we 20



B2


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B2









































C1

MINUTES 8345
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 25, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Tuesday, March 25, 2014 in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek,
Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Garry Marchuk, Fred Schoening and Terry Yagos
ABSENT Councillor Grant McNab
STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Director
of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, Director of Finance Mat
Bonertz and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman
Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/117
Moved that the Council Agenda for March 25, 2014 be amended, the amendment as follows:
Addition to:

Information Item F(1)f) — Invitation to Shell Drilling and Completions Presentation

And that the Agenda be approved as amended.
Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

(1) Chinook Arch Regional Library System

Robin Hepher appeared as a delegation to update Council on the Chinook Arch Regional Library
System.

The changing processes was discussed.
The Budget was discussed.

(2) Community Futures

Tony Walker appeared as a delegation to present Community Futures to Councill.
The types of business sponsored, specifically within the MD, was discussed.

C. MINUTES
There were no minutes presented for discussion.

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business to discuss.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1


8346

Minutes
Council Meeting
March 25, 2014

E.

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS

(1) Operations

a)

b)

d)

Operations Report

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/118
Moved that the Operations Report for the period of March 5, 2014 to March 19, 2014, be

received as information.
Carried

Bobby Burns Fish Pond Water Supply

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/119

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 19, 2014, regarding Bobby
Burns Fish Pond Water Supply, be received;

And that Council approve the awarding of the work to Pat Dwyer Construction on a force
account basis to the upset price of $50,000.00.

Carried

Corporate Health and Safety Policy

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/120

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 18, 2014, regarding
Corporate Health and Safety Policy, be received,;

And that Council approve the Corporate Health and Safety Policy as amended.
Carried

Capital Purchase — Grader Tender

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/121

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 19, 2014, regarding Capital
Purchase — Grader Tender, be received,

And that Council approve the purchase of the Finning Caterpillar 160M Motor Grader (factory
order) with seven year warranty for $465,738.00 with funding coming from the Public Works
Capital Equipment Reserve, 6-2-0-762-6760.

Carried

Regional Water System Raw Water Intake

Councillor Fred Schoening declared a potential conflict of interest, as a relative works for MPE,
Engineering Ltd, and left the meeting at 1:48 pm.

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/122

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 18, 2014, regarding the
Regional Water System Raw Water Intake, be received;

And that Council approve the MPE Engineering project, to the upset sum of $18,000, to identify
options for relocating the Regional Water System Raw Water Intake to the Oldman Dam
Reservoir with funding being taken from the Regional Water System Reserve 6-12-0-771-6760;



Minutes
Council Meeting
March 25, 2014

And further that Administration apply for grant funding for the relocation of the Regional Water

System Raw Water Intake.
Carried

Councillor Schoening returned to the meeting at 1:51 pm.
Landfill
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/123

Moved that the proposed Contractor Authorization Form with respect to private contractors
hauling to the landfill, be received,;

And that the Contractor Authorization Form be authorized as amended, and distributed as
appropriate.

Carried

(2) Planning and Development

a)

(3)

4)

1)

Land Use Bylaw, Amending Bylaw 1247-14, Rezoning

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/124

Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated
March 18, 2014, regarding Land Use Amendment Bylaw 1247-14, being the bylaw to
redesignate lands from Agriculture to Multi Lot Heavy Rural Industrial, be received,;

And that Bylaw 1247-14 be given first reading;

And further that the required Public Hearing be scheduled for April 22, 2014 at 1:00 pm.

Carried
Finance and Administration
Nil
Municipal
CAO Report
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/125

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of March 7, 2014 to March 20, 2014.

Carried
CORRESPONDENCE
Action Required
Lundbreck Gardeners — Request to Consult
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/126

Moved that the letter from Lundbreck Gardeners, dated March 12, 2014, regarding the request to

be consulted with future plans for the Hamlet of Lundbreck, be received;

8347



Minutes
Council Meeting
March 25, 2014

b)

d)

(2)

And that the Lundbreck Gardeners be advised the Municipal District appreciates their
willingness to provide input on future projects within the hamlet, and that they will be included
in any future project discussions.

Carried

Zero 2014 — A Conference for a Low Carbon Future

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/127

Moved that the letter from the City of Edmonton, dated February 20, 2014, regarding the Zero
2014 Conference, be received as information.

Carried

Wildrose 10/10

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/128
Moved that the letter from the Legislative Assembly, dated February 26, 2014, regarding
Wildrose 10/10, be received as information.

Carried

Lundbreck Corn Fest

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/129
Moved that the email from the Lundbreck Citizens Council, dated March 11, 2014, regarding the
Lundbreck Corn Fest, be received as information.

Carried

McHappy Day — May 7, 2014

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/130
Moved that the email from Pincher Creek Family Resource Society, dated March 12, 2014,
regarding McHappy Day, be received as information.

Carried

Summer Games — Shooting Event

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/131
Moved that the email from Dan Kuftinoff, dated March 11, 2014, be received;

And that up to 20 loads of gravel be made available to the Gun Club, with the hauling of the
gravel to be the responsibility of the organization;

And further that other concerns brought forward from Mr. Kuftinoff, be addressed at a future
meeting of Council
Carried
For Information Only
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/132
Moved that the following be received as information:
a) Tourism Attraction Highway Signs
- Letter from Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation, dated March 13, 2014

b) 2017 Alberta 55 Plus Winter Games
- Letter from Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation, dated March 1, 2014

8348



Minutes
Council Meeting
March 25, 2014

c) Online Application System for Municipal Sustainability Initiative
- Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated March 12, 2014
d) Bridge Funding
- Letter from County of St. Paul No. 19, dated February 28, 2014
e) Volunteer Appreciation Lunch
- Invitation, received March 11, 2014
f) Shell’s Drilling and Completions Presentation
- Invitation, received March 21, 2014

Carried
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1
a) Not present

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
- Family and Community Support Services
- Draft Minutes — January 20, 2014
- Ratepayer drainage concern was dealt with in an inexpedient manner

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
- Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Minutes — December 5, 2013

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Smoke from the burning of debris around the Olman Dam

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Nothing to report

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/133

Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried
H. IN CAMERA
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/134
Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera to discuss three personnel items, the time being
2:30 pm.
Carried
Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/135

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 4:03 pm.
Carried

. NEW BUSINESS

8349



8350

Minutes
Council Meeting
March 25, 2014

J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/136
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:05 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



C2

MINUTES 8338
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 11, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek,
Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Garry Marchuk, Fred Schoening and Terry Yagos
ABSENT Councillor Grant McNab
STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Director
of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan and Director of Finance and
Administration Mat Bonertz and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman
Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/085
Moved that the Council Agenda for March 11, 2014 be approved as presented.
Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

(1) Grassy Mountain Coal Project

Peter Murray and Keith Bott with Riversdale Resources appeared as a delegation to speak about
the Grassy Mountain Coal Project.

Mr. Murray gave an overview of the project and the operations to date.
The operations of the project was discussed.

The use of the coal was discussed.

Transportation of the coal was discussed.

The size of the project was discussed.

The reclamation process was explained.

The impact to the area was discussed.

Processing the product was discussed.

C. MINUTES

(1) Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/086
Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2014 be approved as presented.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C2


8339

Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

D.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(1) Pincher Creek Community Food Bank

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/087

Moved that Council donate a onetime contribution of $5,000, representing the approximate
percentage of MD residents using the service, to the Pincher Creek Community Food Bank;

And that the MD host a meeting with all food bank partners, to investigate a long term solution
to keeping the food bank sustainable.

Carried

(2) Oral Update of Movement of Speed Sign Trailer

E.

An oral update was provided regarding the Speed Sign Trailer.

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS

(1) Operations

a)

b)

Operations Report

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/088
Moved that the Operations Report for the period of February 19, 2014 to March 5, 2014, be
received as information.

Carried

Agreement for the Purchase of Gravel

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/089

Moved that Council authorize the agreement for the purchase of gravel between the MD of
Pincher Creek and Waldron Grazing Co-op within SW 7-10-1 W5M, and the agreement for the
purchase of gravel between the MD of Pincher Creek and Kenneth McRae within SE 20-6-1
W5M.;

And that the Reeve and CAO be authorized to sign the agreement on behalf of the MD of
Pincher Creek.
Carried

Licence of Occupation Process / Procedures

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/090

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding Licence
of Occupation Process / Procedures be received;

And that Council direct Administration to initiate a review of the Licence of Occupation Process
/ Procedure, including reviewing how other jurisdictions manage the process.

Carried



Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

d)

9)

Agricultural and Environmental Services Policy Review Recommendations

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/091

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding
Agricultural and Environmental Services Policy Review Recommendations, be received;

And that Council approve the Agricultural and Environmental Services Policies:

- Policy 601: Weed Control Policy

- Policy 602: Environmental Conservation Policy

- Policy 603: Landowners assuming Responsibility for Weed Control on Municipal Right-of-
Ways adjacent to their Property

- Policy 604: Problem Wildlife Policy

- Policy 605: Livestock Industry Policy

- Policy 607: Conservation Program Funding Policy

- Policy 608: Weed Free Gravel / Aggregate Policy

And further that Council forward Policies that are being reviewed that have implications on
agriculture to the Agricultural Fieldman for review, and from there they be forwarded to the
Agricultural Service Board for review if necessary.

Carried

Agricultural Service Board Terms of Reference

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/092

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding the
Agricultural Service Board Terms of Reference, be received,;

And that the recommended amendments be accepted into the Agricultural Service Board Terms

of Reference.
Carried

Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition — Weed Pull Funding Request

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/093

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2014, regarding the
Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition — Weed Pull Funding be received,

And that Council approve the Castle Crown Wilderness Coalition funding request, for the
amount of $1,000.00, with the funds coming from Community Group Weed Sponsorship,
Account No. 2-62-0-773-2765.

Carried

Lundbreck Street Drainage Project

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/094

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 5, 2014, regarding the
Lundbreck Street Drainage Project, be received;

And that the project be awarded to McNally Contractors (2011) Ltd. for $338,709.50 plus
engineering of $75,000 with funds coming from 2-32-0-762-2762 — Capital Reserve Funded.

Carried

8340



8341

Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/095

Moved that Council direct Administration to apply for funding from the Gas Tax Grant for the
remaining balance with regards to the Lundbreck Street Drainage Project.

Carried

(2) Planning and Development

a)

3)

Bylaw 1235-13 — Road Closure Bylaw - Between NE 27-8-1 W5M and NW 26-8-1 W5M

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/096

Moved that Bylaw 1235-13, being the bylaw to close the government road allowance between
NE 27-8-1 W5M and NW 26-8-1 W5M, be given second reading.

Carried
Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/097

Moved that Bylaw 1235-13, being the bylaw to close the government road allowance between
NE 27-8-1 W5M and NW 26-8-1 W5M, be given third and final reading.

Carried

Finance and Administration

a) 2013 Annual Audit of Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

b)

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/098

Moved that the letter from Young Parkyn McNab, dated February 26, 2014, regarding the 2013
Annual Audit of Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, be received as information.

Carried

Bylaw 1245-14 — Borrowing Bylaw — Village of Cowley Water Treatment Facilities

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/099

Moved that Bylaw 1245-14, being the borrowing bylaw with regards to the Village of Cowley
Water Treatment Facilities, be given second reading.

Carried
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/100

Moved that Bylaw 1245-14, being the borrowing bylaw with regards to the Village of Cowley
Water Treatment Facilities, be given third and final reading.

Carried

Statement of Cash Position

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/101

Moved that the Statement of Cash Position, for the month ending February 2014, be received as
information.

Carried



8342

Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

4)
a)

b)

d)

1)

Municipal

CAO Report

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/102

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of February 21, 2014 to March 6, 2014.

Carried

M.D. of Pincher Creek Strategic Plan

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/103
Moved that the Strategic Plan for the MD of Pincher Creek be adopted as presented.
Carried

Economic Developers Alberta (EDA)

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/104
Moved that the documentation regarding the 2014 EDA Annual Conference be received;

And that Councillor Garry Marchuk be authorized to attend the 2014 EDA Annual Conference in
Kananaskis, AB on April 9-11, 2014.

Carried

Jubilee Reciprocal Insurance Exchange (JRIE) and Genesis Reciprocal Insurance Exchange
(GRIE) Annual General Meeting

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/105

Moved that the letter from JRIE, dated February 24, 2014, regarding the Annual General
Meeting be received;

And that Reeve Brian Hammond attend the Annual General Meeting held on March 17, 2014 for
Jubilee Reciprocal Insurance Exchange (JRIE) and Genesis Reciprocal Insurance Exchange
(GRIE), and vote as a member for the MD of Pincher Creek.

Carried

Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan — Establishment of Meeting Date

A meeting to discuss the Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan has been scheduled for
April 23, 2014 at 9:00 am.

CORRESPONDENCE

Action Required

Kids Discovery Day

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/106

Moved that the email from the Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce, dated March 3, 2014,
regarding the 2014 Kids Discovery Day, be received as information.

Carried



8343
Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

b) Water and Sewer

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/107

Moved that the emails from Jacques Thouin, dated February 27, 2014, and February 28, 2014,
regarding water and sewer in the Hamlet of Beaver Mines, be received,;

And that a responding letter be drafted and returned to Council for their consideration.
Carried

c) Best of the West Weekend

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/108

Moved that the letter from the Best of the West Committee, dated February 28, 2014, regarding
the request for the MD Council and the Town of Pincher Creek Council to host the pancake
breakfast during the Best of the West weekend, be received as information.

Carried

d) Rural Safety — Smart Choices for LIFE — Request for Funding

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/109

Moved that the letter from Group Group Youth, dated February 17, 2014, regarding funding for
the Rural Safety — Smart Choices for LIFE Program, be received as information.

Carried

e) Relocation Business and Investment Guide

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/110

Moved that the email from TNC Publisher, dated February 17, 2014, regarding the Investment
Guide, be received as information.
Carried

(2) For Information Only
Councillor Terry Yagos 14/111
Moved that the following be received as information:

a) 2013/2014 Fire Services and Emergency Preparedness Program

- Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated February 24, 2014
b) Funding from Joint Council

- Letter from Pincher Creek Community Center Hall, dated February 19, 2014
c) Community Centre Hall Annual General Meeting

- Letter from Pincher Creek Community Center Hall, dated February 19, 2014
d) Municipal Grant Payment

- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated February 18, 2014

Carried
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Grant McNab — Division 1
a) Not present



8344
Minutes
Council Meeting
March 11, 2014

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
- Agricultural Service Board
- Draft Minutes — March 4, 2014

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
- Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Minutes — January 9, 2014
- Alberta Southwest
- Bulletin March 2014
- Minutes — February 5, 2014

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Mayors and Reeves

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Lundbreck Citizens Council

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/112
Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried
H. IN CAMERA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 14/113
Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera to discuss one property and one personnel item, the
time being 3:32 pm.

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 14/114

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 4:16 pm.

Carried
I. NEW BUSINESS
(1) Request to Purchase Property
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/115

Moved that Council decline the property purchase, as per Council discussion.
Carried

J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Fred Schoening 14/116
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:18 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



Ela


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1a











Elb


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1b


































































































E3a
MD OF PINCHER CREEK

March 28, 2014

TO: Reeve and Council
FROM: Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT: 2014 Mill Rate Bylaw

1. Origin

The Municipal Government Act requires a bylaw be passed annually to set rates of taxation for the current
year.

2. Background/Comment

Mill rates have been determined which will generate the required property tax revenue as detailed in the
2014 Operating Budget and the 2014 Provincial School and Pincher Creek Foundation requisitions and the
Emergency Services levy. The bylaw needs to be passed before production of the 2014 tax notices can
proceed. A mailing date of the third week in April is anticipated.

The 2014 Operating Budget included a 3% increase in taxation revenue. After taking into account market
value assessment increases and new development assessment increases along with the changes in requisition
requests the following mill rate percentage changes were realized from 2013:

Farmland 1.26% Decrease
Residential 2.95% Decrease
Non Residential 2.07% Increase
Machinery and Equipment 0.66% Increase
Wind Energy and Co-Generation 0.66% Increase

3. Recommendation

That the 2014 Mill Rate Bylaw 1248-14 be given 1%, 2" and presented for 3" reading.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration

Reviewed By: Wendy Kay, CAO Date: March 28", 2014

Presented to Council April 8, 2014


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3a


MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
BYLAW NO. 1248-14

A Bylaw to authorize the rates of taxation to be levied against assessable property within the Municipal
District of Pincher Creek No. 9 for the 2014 taxation year.

R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR AR R R AR R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R AR AR R R R R AR A R R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R R R R R

WHEREAS the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 has prepared and adopted
detailed estimates of the municipal revenues and expenditures for 2014 as
required, at the Council meeting held on December 11, 2013;

AND WHEREAS the estimated municipal expenditures and transfers set out in the budget
for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 for 2014 not including
Provincial School, Pincher Creek Foundation requisitions and Pincher
Creek Emergency Services levy total $11,270,800;

AND WHEREAS the municipal revenues and transfers from all sources, other than taxation
for 2014, is estimated at $2,417,610 and the balance not including
Provincial School, Pincher Creek Foundation requisitions and Pincher
Creek Emergency Services levy requisitions of $8,853,190 is to be raised
by general municipal taxation;

AND WHEREAS the requisitions and levies are:
Alberta School Foundation Fund (ASFF)
Residential/Farm Land 1,214,506.28
Non-residential 1,197,207.94
Opted Out School Boards
Residential/Farm Land 94,782.31
Non-residential 7,795.86
2,514,292.39
Requisition Allowance (359)(2) 0.00
Pincher Creek Foundation 326,473.00
Pincher Creek Emergency Services 257,009.55
AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 is required,

each year, to levy on the assessed value of all property, tax rates sufficient
to meet the estimated expenditures and the requisitions;

AND WHEREAS the Council is authorized to classify assessed property and to establish
different rates of taxation in respect to each class of property, subject to
the Municipal Government Act, Chapter M26, Revised Statutes of Alberta

2000;
AND WHEREAS the assessed value of all property in the Municipal District of Pincher
Creek No. 9, as shown on the assessment roll for 2014 is:
Assessment
Farmland 58,862,900
Residential 478,483,480
Non Residential 328,942,030
Machinery and Equipment 215,171,100
Electrical Co-Generation 410,961,520

1,492,421,030



Page 2

NOW THEREFORE under the authority of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, in the Province of Alberta,
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to levy the following rates of taxation on
the assessed value of all property, as shown on the assessment roll for 2014 of the Municipal District
of Pincher Creek No. 9 in the Province of Alberta:

Tax Levy Assessment Tax Rate
General Municipal
Farmland 329,673.44 58,862,900 5.6007
Residential 1,894,651.04 478,483,480 3.9597
Non-Residential 2,292,232.54 328,942,030 6.9685
Machinery and Equipment 1,499,419.81 215,171,100 6.9685
Electrical Co-Generation 2,863,785.35 410,961,520 6.9685
Total 8,879,762.18 1,492,421,030
Alberta School
Foundation Fund
Farmland/Residential 1,208,190.21 495,850,861 2.4366
Non-Residential 1,196,892.57 326,716,320 3.6634
Machinery & Equipment .00 215,171,100 0.0000
Co-Generation .00 410,961,520 0.0000
Total 2,405,082.78 1,492,421,030
Opted-Out School Boards
Farmland/Residential 101,107.98 39,002,636 2.4366
Non-Residential 8,153.67 2,220,460 3.6634
Machinery & Equipment .00 0 0.0000
Co-Generation .00 0 0.0000
Total 109,261.65 41,223,096
Requisition Allowance
.00 0 0.0000
Total .00 0
Senior Citizens Foundations
Pincher Creek Foundation 326,541.72 1,492,421,030 0.2188
Total 326,541.72 1,492,421,030
Emergency Services
Pincher Creek Emergency Services 257,144.14 1,492,421,030 0.1723
Total 257,144.14 1,492,421,030

2. The minimum amount payable as property tax for general municipal purposes shall be $20.00 per
parcel.

3. This Bylaw comes into force and effect on the date of the third and final reading.

READ a first time this day of , 2014

READ a second time this day of , 2014

READ a third time and finally passed this day of , 2014
REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



E3b

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
March 28, 2014

Reeve and Council

FROM: Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT: Discount and Penalty Bylaw 1249-14

Origin

In conjunction with establishing a program for installment payment of taxes it is desired to update the
discount and penalty bylaw.

Background/Comment

In considering the establishment of a Tax Installment Payment Plan (TIPP) and during discussions
regarding the effectiveness versus cost of offering a discount for early payment of taxes there was direction
given to consider changes to our current Tax Discount and Penalty Bylaw. As well it was requested a small
survey be done with our neighbours to see when and what rates are being charged locally. It should be
noted none of the municipalities surveyed offer a discount. The results are attached to this report. The
timing of discounts and penalties on outstanding taxes has a very significant influence on our cash flow.
Any change will undoubtedly have an effect during the first year implemented. A three year, month by
month, breakdown of our revenue and expenditures is attached for information.

There has been a historical acknowledgement that the agricultural sector has more cash flow in the fall. The
discount/penalty structures put in place were meant to encourage corporate payment of taxes early but not
penalize the agriculture sector for wanting to pay in the fall. The decision was made during last fall’s
budget deliberations that a tax installment payment program should be instituted that would allow the
payment of taxes on a monthly basis, and avoid the application of penalty if enrolled in the program. By
reducing the discount currently offered from 2% to 1% and increasing the November 1% penalty from 5% to
6% will hopefully still encourage the corporate payment of taxes early, still acknowledge the agricultural
cash flow cycle, and be advantageous for property owners to participate in a tax installment payment plan,
if they so desired.

A bylaw has been prepared to change the discount percentage to 1% and the November 1% penalty to 6%. It
is proposed to be effective January 1%, 2015, so that there is sufficient time to advise the public of the
changes. While specific percentage rates have been suggested, Council can direct other rates and
application dates if desired or leave the existing bylaw in effect.

Presented to Council April 8, 2014


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3b


3. Recommendation

That Bylaw 1249-14, the Tax Discount and Penalty Bylaw be given 1%, 2" and presented for 3" reading.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration

Reviewed By: Wendy Kay, CAO Date: March 28, 2014

Presented to Council April 8, 2014






MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
BYLAW NO. 1249-14

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, in the Province of Alberta, for the
purpose of imposing penalties on current and arrears taxes owing to the Municipal District of
Pincher Creek No. 9.

KEAKXKEAAKAEAAKAEAAXAAAXAAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAdErhhhhhkhhhhhhihhiiiiiik

WHEREAS Council is authorized to impose penalties on current and arrears
taxes outstanding, subject to the Municipal Government Act,
Chapter M26, s344-s346, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, and as
amended from time to time;

AND WHEREAS Council for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, as a
means to keep property taxes current and up to date, wishes to
impose penalties on current and arrears taxes owing to the
Municipality;

NOW THEREFORE Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 duly
assembled ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. TITLE

This bylaw may be referred to as the Tax Penalty Bylaw, Bylaw No. 1249-14.

2. DATE BYLAW COMES INTO EFFECT

This bylaw to be effective January 1%, 2015 and will remain in effect until amended or repealed.

3. DISCOUNT FOR EARLY PAYMENT OF TAXES

A discount of one percent (1%) to be given on current taxes paid within 30 days of
mailing date on the tax notice.

4. APPLICATION OF PENALTY

Any penalty once applied will be considered part of the outstanding taxes owing on
the property

5. CURRENT TAX PENALTY

A penalty of three percent (3%) to be applied July 1% and a further three percent
(3%) to be applied on November 1% on any property tax account that has current
years’ taxes outstanding at the time of the penalty being applied.

6. ARREARS TAXPENALTY

A penalty of twelve percent (12%) to be applied on January 1% on any property tax
account that has previous year’s taxes outstanding at the time of the penalty being
applied.

7. REPEALED BYLAWS

Bylaw 1059-01 Tax Discounts and Penalties Bylaw and Bylaw 1169-09 Tax
Discount and Penalties Amending Bylaw are hereby repealed.

READ a first time this day of , 2014,

READ a second time this day of , 2014,

READ a third time this day of , 2014,
REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S REPORT Eda

March 21, 2014 to April 3, 2014

DISCUSSION

e March 25, 2014 Policies and Plans

e March 25, 2014 Regular Council

e March 27, 2014 Emergency Services

e March 27, 2014 Coffee with Council — Twin Butte
e April 1, 2014 Council Strategic Planning

e April 1, 2014 Municipal Planning Commission
e April 2,2014 Emergency Management Agency
e April 3,2014 Joint Council

UPCOMING:

e April 8, 2014 Policies and Plans

e April 8, 2014 Regular Council

e April 11, 2014 Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon
e April 22,2014 Policies and Plans

e April 22,2014 Regular Council

e April 23,2014 Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan
e April 28,2014 Alberta Health

e April 30, 2014 Road Tour

e May5, 2014 Road Tour

e May 6, 2014 Strategic Planning

e May 6, 2014 Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan
e May 6, 2014 Subdivision Authority

e May 6, 2014 Municipal Planning Commission
OTHER

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the period of
March 21, 2014 to April 3, 2014.

Prepared by: CAO, Wendy Kay Date: April 3,2014

Presented to: Council Date: April 8, 2014


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4a


E4b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4b





Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a


F1b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b


Filc


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1c











Fid


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1d





Fle


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1e








F1f


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1f





Flg


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1g


Flh


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1h


F1i


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1i





F2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a





F2b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b


























F2c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c


Fad


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d














F2e


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2e


Gl


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G1






































	a 2014-04-08 Council Agenda
	b1 auditors
	b1a
	b2 chief mountain gas
	c1 2014-03-25 Council Minutes
	c2 2014-03-11 Council Minutes
	E1a ops
	E1b water
	E3aa1248-14
	March 28, 2014
	TO:  Reeve and Council
	FROM: Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration
	SUBJECT: 2014 Mill Rate Bylaw

	E3abBylaw1248-14MillRateBylaw
	AND WHEREAS the estimated municipal expenditures and transfers set out in the budget for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 for 2014 not including Provincial School, Pincher Creek Foundation requisitions and Pincher Creek Emergency Services...
	AND WHEREAS the municipal revenues and transfers from all sources, other than taxation for 2014, is estimated at $2,417,610 and the balance not including Provincial School, Pincher Creek Foundation requisitions and Pincher Creek Emergency Services lev...
	AND WHEREAS the Council is authorized to classify assessed property and to establish different rates of taxation in respect to each class of property, subject to the Municipal Government Act, Chapter M26, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000;
	CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

	Tax Rate
	Assessment
	Tax Levy
	General Municipal
	5.6007
	329,673.44
	       Farmland
	3.9597
	1,894,651.04
	       Residential
	6.9685
	2,292,232.54
	       Non-Residential
	6.9685
	1,499,419.81
	       Machinery and Equipment
	6.9685
	2,863,785.35
	       Electrical Co-Generation
	1,492,421,030
	8,879,762.18
	                         Total
	Alberta School
	Foundation Fund
	2.4366
	495,850,861
	1,208,190.21
	       Farmland/Residential
	3.6634
	326,716,320
	1,196,892.57
	       Non-Residential
	0.0000
	.00
	       Machinery & Equipment
	0.0000
	.00
	       Co-Generation
	1,492,421,030
	2,405,082.78
	                         Total
	Opted-Out School Boards
	2.4366
	39,002,636
	101,107.98
	       Farmland/Residential
	3.6634
	2,220,460
	8,153.67
	       Non-Residential
	0.0000
	0
	.00
	       Machinery & Equipment
	0.0000
	0
	.00
	       Co-Generation
	41,223,096
	109,261.65
	                         Total
	Requisition Allowance
	0.0000
	0
	.00
	0
	.00
	                         Total
	Senior Citizens Foundations
	0.2188
	1,492,421,030
	326,541.72
	       Pincher Creek Foundation
	1,492,421,030
	326,541.72
	                         Total
	Emergency Services
	1,492,421,030
	257,144.14
	       0.1723
	    Pincher Creek Emergency Services
	                        Total 

	E3baa1249-14
	March 28, 2014
	TO:  Reeve and Council
	FROM: Mat Bonertz, Director of Finance and Administration
	SUBJECT: Discount and Penalty Bylaw 1249-14

	E3bab1249-14b
	E3babcBylaw1249-14TaxPenaltyBylaw
	E4a March 21 - 2014 - April 3 - 2014
	E4b review
	F1a post
	F1b mourning
	F1c alert
	F1d ahs
	F1e SAEWA
	F1f kootenai
	f1g intown
	F1h flood
	F1i internet
	F2a fcss
	F2b CAULA
	F2c grant
	F2d sask
	f2e spray lakes
	g1 crestview



